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National Highways & Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited ” ,.f' “l"-,

Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Govt. of India BUILDING INFRASTRUCGTURE - BUILDING THE NATION
3rd Floor, PTI Building, 4-Parliament Street, New Delhi-110001, +91 11 2335 1282, www.nhidcl.com CIN: U45400DL2014G0I269062
 Ordelfae 83 PI SUDH & e : APUBLIC SECTOR UNDERTAKING

No. NHIDCL/DPR/Ar.Pr./Taliha-Tato/2015 Date 18.10.2016

To

M/s Eptisa Servicios De Ingenieria, S.L.
Office No. 1215, Building No.8,

Tower C, DLF Cyber City Phase-II,
Gurgaon.

Email Id- vsehgal@eptisa.com

Kind Attn: Mr. Srinjay Sharma

Sub.: “Consultancy Services for carrying out Feasibility Study, Preparation of Detailed Project Report
and providing pre-construction services in respect of up-gradation to Two Lane with paved shoulder NH
configuration of (i) Tato — Taliha road from Km. 30.00 to Km. 109.3 (Taliha end) (ii) Bile — Migging
Road from Km. 15.00 to Km 51.56 (Bile end) under SARDP-NE on Engineering, Procurement and
Construction mode in the state of Arunachal Pradesh”-Letter of Acceptance reg.

Sir,

Based on your bid submitted on 17.02.2016 and successful contract negotiation as per clause 6 of
RFP for execution of the work of Consultancy Services for carrying out Feasibility Study, Preparation of
Detailed Project Report and providing pre-construction services in respect of up-gradation to Two Lane
with paved shoulder NH configuration of (i) Tato — Taliha road from Km. 30.00 to Km. 109.3 (Taliha
end) (ii) Bile — Migging Road from Km. 15.00 to Km 51.56 (Bile end) under SARDP-NE on Engineering,
Procurement and Construction mode in the state of Arunachal Pradesh, it is hereby notified that your bid

for a modified contract price of Rs. 3,46,73,421.05/- has been accepted by the competent Authority of
NHIDCL.

You are hereby requested to furnish Performance Security in the form detailed in Clause 7 of
LOI (Letter of Invitation) of RFP for an amount equivalent to Rs. 34,67,342.11/- within 10 days as per
Clause 7 of LOI (Letter of Invitation) of RFP and sign the contract agreement.

You are also advised to bring two key personnel namely Eduardo Moros & Prakash Chandra Jha
for personal interview before signing of Contract Agreement as both were interviewed through Skype.

Yours faithfully,

General Manager (Tech)
Copy: GM (P), Arunachal Pradesh



